

Minutes of a special Parish Meeting held on Monday 25th June 1984 at 7.30p.m. in the Endowed School.

Present: Five members of the Parish Council: Mrs S Millman (Chairman), Mr A Wagstaff, Miss S Haywood, Mr A Lund, and Mr J Wilson.
Fifty-five other registered electors: Mr Bainbridge, Mr H Barker, Mr Bayes, Mrs Bettson, Mr Birch, Mr Brandwood, Mr & Mrs Bruce, Mr & Mrs Armstrong, Mr Cameron, Mrs J Capstick, Mr Daley, Mrs Dixon, Miss Floyd, Mr Gilbert, Mr & Mrs F Harrison, Mr Henderson, Mr & Mrs Hornby, Mr Horner, Miss Horner, Mr Humphrey, Mr Jackman, Mrs Jones, Mr & Mrs Kelly, Mrs A Lambert, Mr & Mrs Lazenby, Mr & Mrs May, Mrs M Metcalfe, Mr Mellin, Mr & Mrs K Middleton, Mrs I Middleton, Mr & Mrs E Millman, Mr J Millman, Mr & Mrs Mullane, Mr Perfect, Mr & Mrs Ralph, Mr Smalley, Mr & Mrs Steele, Mr C Sutcliffe, Mr Thompson, Mrs Wagstaff, Mr M White, Mr & Mrs W White.
Also: Miss B Graham (NYCC Councillor)
Mr John Piper (NYCC Councillor), Mr J Baker (National Park Officer) Mr M Wilmington (asst. county solicitor) Mr Sutcliffe (Manchester Anglers), Prof H Rée, Miss R Foster, Mrs J Law, Mr Abbott (press, Northern Echo) Ann Mundy (press, Lancaster Guardian) Mike Clark (press, Yorkshire Post) Mr Bell (press)

The acquisition of land for car parking

1. Mrs Millman, as Chairman of the Parish Council, opened the meeting, and read a letter from County Councillor Hargreaves. In response to this, Mrs White asked why the National Park had not consulted the Parish Council before buying the field. Mr Baker replied that in the event, the time scale did not allow an opportunity for discussion. Mr C Sutcliffe pointed out that compulsory purchase is the usual procedure, and if this had been carried out there would have been no need for haste or secrecy.
2. Several electors asked about the management of car parking in the context of the wider area, with reference to the National Park plan. Mr Baker said the plan was at the printers and he knew of no proposal to produce a Ribblesdale local plan. Mr Baker also mentioned that the National Park was collecting parking statistics for Horton, and various people asked if these could be made available.
3. The choice of a traditional hay meadow as the site for the proposed car park was questioned. Mr Kelly, a professional ecologist, pointed out that, although the meadow was not exceptional enough to be designated an SSSI, it was typical of a habitat that was fast disappearing. He regretted therefore that it was the National Park who were the ones threatening the meadow. Also the ecology of the river would be severely threatened by a picnic area.

S.M.M.

Special Parish Meeting 25/6/84 cont.

4. Various electors expressed the view that they would like to see a car park created elsewhere, in particular wider use of the Playing Field car park was favoured. Mrs Hornby said that there had been no opportunity to explore this possibility yet by the Playing Field Committee, but that the issue would be raised at the next meeting.
5. Mr Baker announced that the National Park had decided to submit an outline planning application concerning the number of cars and the management of the proposed car park. The procedure whereby the National Park would determine its own planning application was strongly questioned. Mrs Millman assured the meeting that when the planning application came before the Parish Council they would consider the views of the parish as a whole before submitting their comments to the National Park.
6. After this point further discussions became fragmentary. Mrs Millman closed the meeting at 8.50p.m.

S.M. Millman

The Clerk

Horton in Ribblesdale Parish Council.

18th June 1984.

We the undersigned, electors of the Parish of Horton in Ribblesdale, wish to formally indicate our intention of calling a Special Parish Meeting on Monday, 25th June at Horton C of E School, at 7.30pm. at which the question of the acquisition of land for car parking and any other related matters will be under discussion by the Parishioners.

Signed

C Mullane
S. Mullane

Unity Kelly
Lorraine Attwood
Maggie Hanson
J. E. Capstick

THE CROWN HOTEL
HORTON-IN-RIBBLESDALE, SETTLE, NORTH YORKSHIRE
TEL: HORTON-IN-RIBBLESDALE 209

22 June 1984

Chairman of the Parish Council
1 Chapel Lane
Horton-in-Ribblesdale
Settle
North Yorkshire

Dear Madam Chairman

I am writing to you in the hope that the information set out in this letter may be of some assistance to yourself and the parishioners at the public meeting on Monday night.

The sequence of events, so far as I know anything about them, was as follows:-

Not long after Brenda Mattinson died there was a Parish Council meeting and after the close of that meeting there was informal discussion between members as individuals concerning the probable sale of assets belonging to her, including the field which is now the subject of debate. As a result of the discussions I received a phone call late that evening from one of the people involved asking me if the Yorkshire Dales National Park might consider buying the field with a view to use as overspill car parking for solving a long-standing problem.

I responded that firstly at that time we were not the only authority responsible as such for car parking and also I did not know what my officers or committee would want to do in the particular circumstances.

During the course of the next few days I mentioned to my officers what had been said to me and it was noted as being of interest, and when a more appropriate time arose a report to full committee would be made.

When the auction sale was announced the officers of the Yorkshire Dales National Park made a note of this and it was discussed by the full committee.

I recognised that it could be said that there might be a conflict between my business interests and the interests of the Yorkshire Dales National Park Committee and of the residents of Horton-in-Ribblesdale.

The Committee appointed three members to act in conjunction with our officers and County Valuer in connection with the matter. The three members agreed by Committee were a County Councillor, District Councillor and a member appointed by the Secretary of State.

At no time did I go back to the Parish Council to let them know we were proceeding as I believed that the knowledge that a public authority was interested could well have created an artificial price for the land.

-3-

Chairman of the Parish Council

22 June 1984

One course is to ask the Ombudsman to investigate any apparent maladministration in the handling of the matter. He is an independent person appointed by government to look into any complaints about the administration of local government.

The other course of action is to complain to the Director of Public Prosecutions about the conduct of any elected member which might give rise to suggestions of improper behaviour in respect of financial or legal matters in the context of their local government activities.

These matters would be taken most seriously by the two statutory bodies mentioned and I think if there is any question then one or both courses of action should be followed.

For the first time in 9 years in local government my wife and family are being affected by the smear tactics of some of the objectors in this matter. I find this aspect of the case most distasteful and unpleasant as well as being unnecessary.

In this country there are also laws which concern actions known as libel and slander and for the first, and I sincerely hope the last, time in my spell in local government, I say if you have evidence please bring it forward. If not, will you please concentrate on the merits or otherwise of the matter before you.

Thank you for your help and courtesy and I look forward to being of assistant in the future.

Yours sincerely

R V Hargreaves

HORTON-IN-RIBBLESDALE PARISH

Notice is hereby given that

A SPECIAL PARISH MEETING

of this Parish will be held at

HORTON-IN-RIBBLESDALE VILLAGE HALL

on

FRIDAY, the 10th AUGUST, 1984, at 7.30pm

The following business will be transacted :

- 1 The findings of the Parish Working Party on "Car Parking".
- 2 The full results of the "Opinion Survey", (or "Straw Poll") as declared to the Parish Council.
- 3 The response of the Parish Council to the request from Craven District Council for comment on the full planning application YD5/44/102 - for car park (40 - 60 cars) and associated picnic area - to be received by 9th August 1984.

(Signed)

C Mullane

Kathleen Delate

M. Sutcliffe

Unity Kelly B.A. Leontals.

P. Baynes
E. Henderson

Electors of the Parish

Given this 2nd day of August 1984

Handwritten note in yellow ink:

Handwritten note in yellow ink:

ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD IN THE ENDOWED SCHOOL
ON MONDAY APRIL 22ND 1985

Present: Parish Councillors Mrs S M Millman (Chairman),
Miss K M Foster, Miss S J Haywood, Mr A Lund and
Mr J E Wilson.
Five parishioners: Mr R Attwood, Mr H Barker, Mr J Bird,
Mr McKay and Mrs R Millman.
Also Mrs C Thompson (press), WPC D Phillips and
Miss B Graham.
+ Cdr. N.H. COOK. S.M.M.

1. Apologies for absence were received from Mr P A Metcalfe and
Mr A R Wagstaff.

2. Minutes

- i) Minutes of the Annual Assembly held on April 16th 1984 were
confirmed as a correct record. KMF/JEW
- ii) Minutes of a special Parish Meeting held on June 25th 1984
were confirmed as a correct record. AL/SJH
- iii) It was noted that a special Parish Meeting convened for
August 10th 1984 did not take place.

3. Matters arising

- i) There has been no progress with the parish Home Defence Plan
due to lack of support from the general public.
- ii) The rebuilding of the bridge by the church is complete, but
the waste ground is still to be landscaped. There has been no
progress on the closure of the superceded piece of old road
because the telephone cables are still in place under the road.
- iii) There is a public inquiry pending into the closure of the
Settle-Carlisle railway line.

4. Financial statements

- i) Dole Charities: The balance sheet for Horton-in-Ribblesdale
Dole Charities was circulated and accepted. Proposed:
Miss Haywood Seconded: Mrs R Millman. Mr Barker enquired
how Sell Ghyll was let.
- ii) Parish Council: The financial statement for the Parish
Council for the year ending 31st March 1985 was circulated and
accepted. Proposed: Miss Foster Seconded: Mr Lund
- iii) Village Hall: The financial statement for the Village Hall
for 1985 was circulated and accepted. Proposed: Miss Foster
Seconded: Miss Haywood. Miss Haywood queried the discrepancy
between the electric meter takings and the electricity bills.

5. Chairman's remarks

Mrs S Millman thanked Cdr Cook, Mrs Thompson, Mr Capstick
and Mr Perfect for their work and support during the last year.
Also thanks were due to Mr N Smith for keeping on top of
painting the church porch gates. Mrs Millman would like to see
more enthusiasm from other members of the public.

The car park situation looked as if it would be resolved to
the satisfaction of all concerned, though so far information
could only be obtained from newspaper reports. It was as well
to remember that the Parish Council represents the whole parish,
and not just a minority.

Annual Parish Assembly 22.4.1985 cont.

5. Chairman's remarks cont.

The church bridge is now complete though not wholly
satisfactory. The increased speed of traffic has made the
Golden Lion corner dangerous. Pressure must be kept on the
Highways Dept. to keep the speed of traffic down.

The problem of wagons shedding their loads has improved
recently. The man from the weighbridge at Horton Quarry has
swept up spillage on the Golden Lion corner.

County Councillor Mr R Hargreaves has resigned, and Miss
B Graham will be one of the candidates at the forthcoming
election.

6. As no-one wished to raise any matters of general public
interest, The Chairman thanked everyone for coming and
closed the meeting.

S. M. Millman

ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD IN THE
ENDOWED SCHOOL ON MONDAY APRIL 28TH 1986 AT 8.10 P.M.

Present: Parish Councillors Mrs S M Millman (Chairman),
Miss K M Foster, Miss S J Haywood, Mr A Lund,
Mr A R Wagstaff and Mr J E Wilson.
District Cllr Cdr H H Cook
Mrs C Thompson (press correspondent)
Mr N Smith and Mr Barker.

1. Minutes of the Annual Assembly held on April 22nd 1985
were confirmed as a correct record. SJH/KMF

2. Matters arising

There is still no progress on the Home Defence Plan.
Mr Smith, who is a member of the Civil Defence Engineers,
commented that the press are misinterpreting things.

3. Financial statements

- i) Dole Charities: The balance sheet for Horton-in-Ribblesdale
Dole Charities was circulated and accepted. Proposed:
Miss Haywood Seconded: Mrs Millman
- ii) Parish Council: The financial statement for the Parish
Council for the year ending 31st March 1986 was circulated
and accepted. Proposed: Mr Wagstaff Seconded: Miss Foster
- iii) Village Hall: The financial statement for the Village Hall
for 1985 was circulated and accepted. Proposed: Mr Wilson
Seconded: Miss Haywood.

4. Chairman's remarks

Mrs Millman thanked Cdr Cook, Mrs Thompson, Mr Perfect
and Mr Capstick for their work and support during the last
year. Mr Perfect is very good at anticipating jobs which
need doing. Mr Capstick gets on with the job of looking
after the street lights. Thanks must also go to Mr Smalley
for issuing bus tokens, especially this year when it has
been more complicated.

Mr Lund, Mr Wagstaff and Mr Metcalfe have decided not to
stand at the forthcoming Parish Council elections. They have
all given time on committees as well as being regular
attenders at Council meetings. Mr Lund introduced more site
meetings for planning applications. Mr Wagstaff has been an
enthusiastic member of the Three Peaks Working Group.
Mr Metcalfe has been acting head of department at work, and
so has not been seen on a regular basis for two years.
There are nine candidates for the seven seats on the Parish
Council at the forthcoming election which is a healthy sign
for Horton, as it shows that more people are taking an
interest in local affairs.

5. As no-one wished to raise any matters of general public
interest, the chairman thanked everyone for attending and
closed the meeting at 8.50p.m.

S.M. Millman

Horton-in-Ribblesdale Dole Charities Committee 1986		Expenditure	
Income	£ P		
Balance in Hand	56 59	Cash grants to Eight persons who applied on forms	330 00
Charity Commissions:-		Golden Age Committee	23 00
Preston Moor Land	114 31	9 Xmas parcels to widows over 60 yrs of age or any person over 80 yrs of age	24 52
S W Foster	104 45	Wrapping paper, stationery etc	2 37
Nanny Foster	13 99	Lamberts (printings)	18 11
Redmayne	1 13		
N Hargreaves (Rent/Brown House)	150 00		
P.D. Wood " (Alegyll)	1 00		
NWFB Wayleave	5 24		
Bank Interest	10 09		
	<u>456 80</u>	Bank balance 31.12.86	<u>401 00</u>
			<u>55 80</u>
			<u>456 80</u>

Audited by Barclays Bank
27 Jan 1987

Horton vs Ribblesdale Village Hall

Receipts - Payments Account Year Ending 23.2.87

Receipts

Balance Forwarded 1.3.86	467 - 19
Proceeds From Gula	101 - 28
Room Lettings	212 - 70
Meter Takings	53 - 60
Tax Refund	30 - 00
Field Letting	80 - 00
Interest on Capital re Old Village Hall	8 - 90
- From Investment Fund	38 - 99
- Bank	<u>67 - 55</u>
	£ 1560 - 21

Investment Fund Brought Forward £ 545 - 02

Horton vs Ribblesdale Village Hall

Receipts - Payments Account Year Ending 28.3.87

PAYMENTS

Cleaner	78 - 50
Electricity	180 - 00
Rates	90 - 80
Insurance	100 - 00
Music Licence	17 - 60
General Repairs	32 - 98
Paint	102 - 30
Parish Party Expenses	14 - 52
Telephone - Postage	13 - 00
Balance Carried Fwd	<u>930 - 51</u>
	£ 1560 - 21
Investment Fund	£ 545 - 02
Carried Forward	

ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD ON MONDAY
MAY 9TH 1988 AT 8.05 P.M. IN THE ENDOWED SCHOOL

Present: Parish Councillors Mrs S M Millman (Chairman)
Miss K M Foster, Mr J A Barker, Mr R W Jones,
Mr J A D Lazenby & Mr J E Wilson.
County Councillor Miss B Graham
District Councillor Mr M Riley
Seven parishioners: Mr & Mrs Baxter, Mr Bayes,
Mrs Berry, Mr Cameron, Mr Floyd and Mrs Steele.

1. Apologies for absence were received from Mr J S Davis and Miss S J Haywood.
2. Minutes of the annual assembly held on April 27th 1987 were confirmed as a correct record. JADL/KMF
3. Matters arising
 - i) The garage had ceased selling petrol and is up for sale
 - ii) The Neighbourhood Watch Scheme is running smoothly
 - iii) Mrs Berry and Mrs Steele have cleaned up the village in environment week with half a dozen helpers. Bad areas have been photographed.

4. Financial statements

- i) Dole Charities: It was felt that not sufficient knowledge is available about these charities. Was the best return on their assets being obtained? It was decided that the agenda for the next Parish Council meeting should include a discussion of the role of Parish Council representatives on various committees. After the Dole Charities' balance sheet had been circulated it was accepted.
Proposed: Mr Jones ~~was seconded~~ Seconded: Mrs Millman
- ii) Parish Council: The financial statement was circulated and accepted. Proposed: Mr Lazenby Seconded: Mr Wilson

5. Chairman's remarks

Mrs Millman thanked all the Parish Council's usual helpers. Mr Riley's support has been appreciated, particularly at the Moorhead footpath enquiry at Stainforth. Mr Capstick and Mr Perfect can always be relied upon.

The garage may close, Mrs Millman expressed the hope that it is sold as a garage. The Golden Lion Hotel will open this Saturday, and it is hoped it will be of benefit to the village.

There was no decision yet on the future of the railway. There are now quite a few people in the village using the train now that it is possible to embark at Horton. Mrs Millman thanked Richard Cameron for representing the Parish Council at Settle-Carlisle meetings. She also thanked Mr W J Bentham for representing the Parish Council on the Settle & District Aid-in-sickness fund and the Dole Charities Committee.

6. Matters of general public interest

The Tay Bridge has still not been rebuilt. It was decided to put the matter on the agenda for the next Parish Council meeting.

Mr Lazenby thanked Mrs Millman for her efforts as Parish Council chairman this year.

Mrs Millman thanked everyone for attending, and closed the meeting at 9.05 p.m.

JADL 17/4/89

1988 Balance Sheet for Horton - m - Hubble Dale Charities		£ - p
Income	Expenditure	
Balance in Hand	Grants Distributed to	
Charity Commissions :-	Seven persons who applied	
Preston Foot Land	on Official forms	
170160100 0187754		345 00
G.W. Fosters		
170170100 0187754	Golden Age Committee	28 00
Nanny Fosters		
170160200 0187754	1 Galvanized Metal field gate 9'	28 00
Redmayne	for Brown Haw Field	
170190100 0187754	10 X mas parcels for widows	
N. Heartgrave rent for Brown Haw	over 60 yrs of age of any person	
150 00	over 80 yrs of age not receiving	
PB Wood rent for Del Ghyll	a cash grant	38 60
1 00		
NWFB Wayleave		
5 84		
Bank Interest	Wrapping paper etc	1 40
7 85		
	Bank Balance 31-12-88	441 00
		65 48
		£ 506 48

Examined Correct by G.G. Hammond
Barclays Bank
Settle
15 Feb 1989

Copy for Parish Council

Horton in Ribblesdale Village Hall

Receipts & Payments Account Year Ending 28.2.89

Payments

Cleaner	78-50
Electricity	143-61
Rates	86-88
Insurance	125-00
Repairs	69-32
Fire Protection Service	5-75
Cups Engraved	37-50
Telephone post etc.	12-53
Parish Party	6-24

Balance Carried Forward 960.33

£ 1525-66p

Investment Fund
Carried Forward £545-02p

Horton in Ribblesdale Village Hall

Receipts & Payments Account Year Ending 28.2.89

Receipts

Balance Forwarded 1.3.88	929-22
Profits from Gala	318-63
Field Letting	80-00
Room Letting	101-00
Meter Taking	24-60
Interest on Capital re Old Village Hall	8-90
- Investment Alc 51458132	23-75
- Bank	39-56

£ 1525-66p

Investment Fund
Brought Forward £545-02

ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD ON MONDAY
APRIL 17TH 1989 AT 8.00P.M. IN THE ENDOWED SCHOOL.

Present: Parish Councillors Mr J A D Lazenby (Chairman),
Miss K M Foster, Miss S J Haywood, Mrs S M Millman,
Mr J A Barker and Mr R W Jones.
Seven parishioners: Mrs Baxter, Mrs Berry, Rev & Mrs
Jobling, Mr Jowett, Mrs Mattinson & Mrs Steele.

1. Apologies for absence were received from District Cllr
Mr M Riley, County Cllr Miss B Graham, Parish Cllr
Mr J E Wilson and WPD D Phillips

2. Minutes of the annual assembly held on May 9th 1988 were
confirmed as a correct record. JMM/KMF

3. Matters arising

- i) There was good news about the railway line, which had
been saved at last.
- ii) So far there was no progress from the National Park
regarding the Tay Bridge. The meeting felt appalled at
this treatment.

4. Financial statements

- i) Dole Charities: Rev Jobling inquired about the role of the
Dole Charities Committee. Miss Foster explained that it was
for the relief of the poor in the parish, and described its
present constitution and functions. The balance sheet was
circulated and accepted.
Proposed: Mrs Millman Seconded: Miss Haywood
- ii) Village Hall: Mrs Steele queried the apparent discrepancy
between the takings from the electric meters and the
electricity bill. Mr Jones, Village Hall treasurer, said he
would look into the matter. The balance sheet was circulated
and accepted.
Proposed: Mrs Steele Seconded: Mr Barker
- iii) Parish Council: The accounts were circulated and accepted.
Proposed: Miss Foster Seconded: Mrs Millman

5. Chairman's remarks

Mr Lazenby gave a resume of the year. The new public house
had opened and integrated fairly well, seeming to satisfy a
need. Not much progress had been made with the new water
supply, which was causing concern because of the large number
of planning applications for new dwellings. The loss of the
garage which was a big amenity was regretted. He was very
concerned that Horton could become a ghost village, particularly
if there are no houses for the younger end of the population.
It was very important that the village appraisal was carried
out, and hopefully some form of commercial life in the village
was encouraged.

On the credit side, Thorns Gill had been "saved" from
becoming a public right of way. The replacement Jubilee Tree
at Selside had been planted by Mrs Mason. Last week's good
news was that the railway had been saved. He felt that people
were becoming more litter conscious. The Neighbourhood Watch
was working well, and he thanked everyone concerned. He also
thanked Richard Cameron and Miss Haywood for their parts in
saving the railway. He also thanked the clerk, Helen Sergeant,
and the vice-chairman, Sheila Millman, and then thanked
everyone who had done good for the village this year.

Annual Parish Meeting Minutes April 17th 1989 cont.

6. Matters of general public interest

- i) Miss Haywood proposed a vote of thanks to Mr Lazenby
for being Parish Council Chairman this year.
- ii) Concern was expressed by the meeting over where the
hippies may go this Summer if they are prevented from
camping at Ribblehead. This led onto a discussion of
parking problems. The meeting decided to inform County
Cllr Miss Graham of its concern.

7. The meeting closed at 9.05p.m., and the Chairman wished
everyone the best for the coming year.

J. A. D. Lazenby
23/4/89

ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD ON MONDAY
APRIL 23RD 1990 AT 8.00P.M. IN THE VILLAGE HALL

Present: Parish Councillors Mr J A D Lazenby (Chairman),
Miss K M Foster, Miss S J Haywood, Mrs S M Millman,
Mr J A Barker and Mr R W Jones.
District Councillor Mr M Riley
Eleven parishioners: Mrs Berry, Miss Dunn, Mr Hale,
Rev & Mrs Jobling, Mr Jowett, Mr Mather,
Mrs Mattinson, Mr & Mrs Webster and Mrs Sergeant
(parish clerk)

1. Apologies for absence were received from County Cllr
Miss Beth Graham and Mr P Bayes.

2. Minutes of the annual assembly held on April 17th 1989
were confirmed as a correct record. SMM/SJH

3. Matters arising
i) Regarding the discrepancy between the takings from the
meters and the electricity bill in the Village Hall
accounts, Mr Jones had ascertained that the lighting is
paid for by meters whereas the power sockets are on a bill,
and the standing charge is extra.
ii) The Tay Bridge is now on the National Park's list of
repairs.

4. Financial statements
i) Dole Charities: Mrs Sergeant asked about the rent for
Sell Ghyll which is £1 and had been £1 since 1894. The
balance sheet was circulated and accepted.
Proposed: Miss Foster Seconded: Miss Haywood
ii) Village Hall: The balance sheet was circulated and
accepted.
Proposed: Mr Barker Seconded: Miss Foster
iii) Parish Council: The accounts were circulated and
accepted.
Proposed: Miss Haywood Seconded: Mrs Millman

5. Chairman's remarks
Mr Lazenby gave a summary of the year. Mrs Millman was
to be congratulated on becoming a Justice of the Peace.
The biggest event for the Parish Council had been the
Parish Appraisal. Initial results had shown that there
does not appear to be a demand for housing, which was
surprising. There is a need for light industry and there
are problems with public transport. He thanked everyone
who had helped with the appraisal. He also thanked Miss
Haywood for attending the Quarries Liaison Committee
meetings, where progress was being made with the quarries
at last. He thanked the Parish Councillors for their work,
and regretted the loss of Messrs Barker, Jones and Wilson,
who will not be seeking re-election. Finally he thanked the
clerk and everyone for attending.

6. Conservation areas
It was agreed to photocopy the letter from Mr McIntyre
of the National Park, and place copies on all the notice-
boards to publicise the matter, which would then be
discussed by the new Parish Council.

7. Matters of general public interest
There were no further matters raised, so Miss Haywood
proposed that a vote of thanks be recorded to Mr Lazenby
for being Chairman of the Parish Council for the year.

8. The meeting closed at 8.50p.m.

Horton - m - Ribblesdale Dole Charities Committee

1989 Balance Sheet

Copy £ - p

1989

Income		£	p
Charity Commissioners Balance in Hand		65	48
Neston floor hand 170160100 - 0187754		154	06
GW Foster 170 170 100 - 0187754		140	45
Nanny Foster 170 160 200 - 0187754		18	87
Redmayne 170 190 100 - 0187754		2	47
J Millman Rent for Brown How		162	00
PB Wood " " Del Ghyll		1	00
NAVEB Wayleave		5	87
Bank Interest		11	91
		£ 562	91

Expenditure		£	p
Grants to 6 persons who applied on forms		390	00
Golden Age Committee		36	00
15 Xmas parcels to widows over 60 years of age not receiving a cash grant or any person over 80 yrs of age not receiving grant		73	50
Stationery, postage, Telephone, etc,		1	50
		£ 501	00
Bank Balance 31.12.89		61	91
		£ 562	91

Examined Correct by C.G. Hammond
Barclays Bank Settle 8-2-90

Copy

VILLAGE HALL ACCOUNTS 1990/91

EXPENDITURE

	YORKSHIRE WATER	53 06
	SEW FINE SERVICES	5 75
GALA	M MIDDLETON	42 00
	SPOT PRIZES	5 00
	EXPENSES	162 04
	FANCY DRESS	6 50
	DECORATED FLOAT	4 50
	MAJORETTES	60 00
	PRIDMORE	34 50
	PLAYING FIELDS RENT (2 YEARS)	50 00
	CRANEN HERALD	17 24
	INSURANCE	16 00
	MARY MILN THORPE	35 00
	JONES	30 00
	NORWEB	90 28
	COMMUNITY CHARGE	71 98
	PARISH PARTY	131 00
	CARETAKER	82 00
	INTEREST CHARGED	49
	CASH IN HAND	28 24
	CURR A/C	334 55
	DEP A/C	921 62
	BALANCE	2181 75

OPENING BALANCE 938-08

GROSS INCOME 346-33

£ 1284-41

INCOME

	BALANCE FORWARD	53 78
	CASH IN HAND	865 59
	DEP A/C	18 71
	CURR A/C	5 00
MARCH	SALE OF COOKER METERS	3 50
	METERS	30 00
APRIL	SWEATER PARTY	10 00
	LETTINGS	9 00
	"	6 00
	"	9 40
	METERS	30 00
JUNE	GALA JONES	47 00
	VILLAGE COLLECTION	56 48
	BOTTLE STALL	5 00
	ICE CREAM (DONATION)	118 02
	TOMBOLA	191 00
	GATE, CAR BOOT VARIOUS GAMES	130 02
	CAKE STALL	186 45
	REFRESHMENTS	17 50
	Raffle	69 50
	LETTINGS to SEPT	18 90
	METERS	129 50
	PARISH PARTY	16 80
	CHILDRENS PARTY	60 15
	LETTINGS	4 95
	BCA	90 00
	INTEREST	2181 75

Balance Sheet for Horton-m-Rubblesdale Pole Charity Committee 31-12-90

1990		£		P		Expenditure	
Balance in Hand		61	191				
Charity Commissioners							
Morton Moor Land	170 160 100	169	09			Grants to six people who applied on Official forms	410 00
J W Fosters	170 170 100	154	49			Golden Age Committee	44 00
Nanny Foster	170 160 200	20	75			15 Xmas parcels to widows over 60 or any person over 80 years of age not receiving cash grant	74 80
Redmayne	170 190 100	3	35			Stationery, postage, Tel, etc	2 14
J Millman Rent Brown Hall		162	00				531 00
P Wood Rent Sel Ghyll		1	00				
NWEB Wayleave		5	87				
Bank Interest		11	99				
		£ 590	45			Bank Balance 31-12-90	59 45
							£ 590 45

Examined and found correct Barclays Bank settle cTodd 15-2-91

ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD ON MONDAY APRIL 29TH 1991 AT 8.00P.M. IN THE ENDOWED SCHOOL

Present: Parish councillors Mr J A D Lazenby (Chairman), Mrs B Berry, Miss K M Foster, Miss S J Haywood, Mrs S M Millman, Mr C T Floyd and Mr K Jowett. Parishioners: Mr P Bayes, Mr & Mrs Fenten. Parish Clerk: Mrs Sergeant

- Apologies for absence were received from County Cllr Miss P Graham, District Cllr Mr M Riley, Mr J Davis and Miss M Dunn.
- Minutes of the annual assembly held on April 23rd 1990 were confirmed as a correct record.
Proposed: Miss Haywood Seconded: Mrs Millman
- Matters arising
The meeting noted that the Tay Bridge had still not been replaced.
- Financial statements
i) Dole Charities: It was observed that the reason for the next of Sel Ghyll being only £1 was still not forthcoming. The balance sheet was circulated and accepted.
Proposed: Mrs Berry Seconded: Miss Haywood
ii) Village Hall: The balance sheet was circulated and accepted.
Proposed: Miss Haywood Seconded: Mrs Sergeant
iii) Parish Council: The balance sheet was circulated and accepted.
Proposed: Mr Jowett Seconded: Mrs Millman
- Chairman's remarks
Mr Lazenby gave a summary of the year. A sub-committee of the Parish Council is working on the data collected for the Parish Appraisal. During the year eight industry has come to fruition in Morton with factory units being built on Cragg Hill Road, though so far only two of the units are in use by the National Park, having had a change of use to storage. There have been planning problems and the National Park has not been consistent in its decisions. He thanked all the Councillors and committee representatives for their work and efforts during the year.
- Matters of general public interest
i) Selside village green was discussed, and the meeting requested that the Parish Council look into the matter.
Proposed: Miss Haywood Seconded: Mrs Millman
ii) Mr Bayes enquired about the history of a nut wood on Moughton.
iii) Mr Fenten asked if there would be a public meeting about the Parish Appraisal. Mr Lazenby said it will be available at any Parish Council meeting.
iv) Miss Haywood proposed a vote of thanks to Mr Lazenby for being Chairman for the past year, and to Mr Jowett for taking over during Mr Lazenby's illness.

J. A. D. Lazenby
11/5/92

Balance Sheet for Horton-m-Ribblesdale Pole Charity Committee		31-12-90	
1990	Copy		
Balance in Hand	£ 61	-	91
Charity Commissions			
Meston foot land	170	160	100
J W Fosters	170	170	100
Nanny Foster	170	160	200
Redmayne	170	190	100
J Millman Rent Brown Haw	162		00
P Wood Rent Bel Ghyll	1		00
NWFB Wayleave	5		89
Bank Interest	11		99
	£ 590		45
Expenditure			
Grants to six people who applied on official forms		4	10 00
Golden Age Committee		4	4 00
15 Xmas parcels to widows over 60 or any person over 80 years of age not receiving cash grant		7	4 80
Stationary, postage, Tel, etc		2	14
		5	31 00
Bank Balance 31-12-90		5	9 45
		£	590 45
Examined and found correct		Barclays Bank settle	C Todd 15-2-91

Balance Sheet for Horton-m-Ribblesdale Pole Charities Committee		31-12-91	
Income	£	P	Copy
Balance in hand	59	45	
Charity Commissions			
Meston foot land	170	32	
Nanny Foster	21	62	
J W Fosters	161	09	
Redmayne	3	64	
J Millman Rent Brown Haw	162	00	
P B Wood " Bel Ghyll	1	00	
NWFB Wayleave	6	19	
Bank Interest Barclays	3	49	
	594	80	
Expenditure			
Charity cash grants to 5 persons who applied on official forms			370 00
Golden Age Committee			45 00
17 Xmas food parcels to widows over 60 yrs of age or any person over 80 yrs of age not receiving cash grant			132 29
Mrs White, Mrs E Metcalfe, Mrs M Metcalfe, Mrs Middleton (H Bridge)			
Mrs Barton, Mrs Davidson			
Mrs Cloughton (80), Mrs Mason (Sedge H)			
Mrs May, Mrs W Lambert			
Mrs S Lambert, Mr Berry (80)			
Mrs Ghodol, Mrs G Cloughton, Mrs W Bateson			
Mrs Widdaman, Mrs Ogden			
Tel, Stationary, postage, packing			3 71
Bank Balance 31-12-91			43 80
			£ 594 80
Audited by Barclays Bank settle			C Todd 13-2-92

ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE PARISH MEETING HELD IN HONDA
MAY 11TH 1992 AT 8.00P.M. IN THE ENDOWED SCHOOL

Present: Parish councillors Mr J A D Lazenby (Chairman),
Mrs B Berry, Miss K M Foster, Miss E T Haywood,
Mrs S M Millman, Mr C T Floyd and Mr F Jowett,
County Councillor Miss Beth Graham
Parishioners: Mr C Armstrong, Mr P Bayes, Mr Bentley,
Mr John Davies (with Nicholas & John Davies jnr),
Mrs J Capstick, Mr & Mrs F Harrison, Mrs Mason,
Mr & Mrs Webster and Mr A Wilcock.
Parish Clerk: Mrs Sergeant

1. Apologies for absence were received from Mr J D Davies and
Mr & Mrs John Lambert.

2. Minutes of the annual assembly held on April 29th 1991
were confirmed as a correct record.
Proposed: Mr Floyd Seconded: Miss Foster

3. Matters arising

The meeting was given to understand that the replacement
of the Tay Bridge was now top of the list of priorities.
Miss Graham clarified the situation: it is hoped to do some
design work this year, but the estimated cost will affect
when it is put in the building programme. Estimates are
awaited for the repair of Studfold Bridge, but as yet no-one
knows what it will cost.

4. Financial statements

i) Dole Charities: It was noted that Mr Wood had agreed
to pay £5 for the rent of Sell Ghyll next year.
The balance sheet was circulated and accepted.
Proposed: Mrs Millman Seconded: Mr Floyd

ii) Village Hall: The balance sheet was circulated and
accepted. Proposed: Miss Haywood Seconded: Mr Floyd

iii) Parish Council: The balance sheet was circulated and
accepted. Proposed: Mrs Berry Seconded: Mr Jowett

5. Chairman's Remarks

Mr Lazenby gave a summary of the year. It was proving to be
a bit to reach any conclusions from the parish appraisal.
Regarding the proposed re-arrangement of the National Park
and the local plan, the Parish Council had booked the Village
Hall so that parishioners could view the plans, and there had
been a good meeting afterwards. The Council has long been
concerned about the conduct of Park matters, and has written to
Mr J. G. MP with copies to the Park and leaders of political
parties. The Council has also had Miss Haywood for composing the
plans. The Council has also had altercations with the Park over
the way decisions are given with good grace, and then someone
at the village makes the decisions. The Parish Council takes
the decisions and make them. They are the best people to make
them. The Council has also had the councillors and
parishioners given for their operation in the past year.
The Council has also had for their operation in the past year.

6. Matters of general public interest

i) Miss Haywood mentioned that Mr Curry also offered to come
to meet the Parish Council, when the Council would be able to
make its feelings, particularly on the management of the Park,
known. Mr Lazenby feels this meeting could be open to the
public.

ii) Mr John Lambert had called on Mr Fenten voicing concern
about a proposed Pennine Bridleway.

a) Could the Parish Council find out what the National Park's
opinion is on the bridleway?

b) What is the Parish Council's view? Mr Lambert objects, as
there is already too much tourism.

It was proposed that the meeting write to the Countryside
Commission and the National Park.

Proposed: Mr Bayes Seconded: Miss Haywood

iii) Mr Bayes raised the matter of a diversion of the Pennine
Way. Miss Graham said that the National Park had not heard of it.

iv) A vote of thanks was proposed to the Chairman and Vice-
Chairman for their work in the past year.

Proposed: Miss Haywood Seconded: Mrs Berry

The meeting closed at 8.50p.m.

S.M. Millman

S.M.M.

Balance sheet for Horton-in-Ribblesdale Dole Charities 31-12-92

	£	P.
Balance in Hand	43	80
Charity Commissioners :-		
① <u>Wrester Poor Land</u> 170 160 100	178	71
② <u>Nanny Fosters</u> 170 160 200	21	91
③ <u>J.W. Fosters</u> 170 170 100	163	30
④ <u>Redmayne</u> 170 190 100	3	80
8 Millman Rent for Brown Haw this should have been 150 see across	162	00
PB Woods Rent Sell Ghyll	5	00
NWERB Wayleave	6	19
Bank Interest. Barclays	1	92
£ 586 63		

Audited by Mr Todd
Barclays Bank Settle
Feb 10 1993

Expenditure	£	P.
Grants to six people who applied on official forms	320	00
Golden Age Committee	10	00
Repayment on Millmans Rent	12	00
20 Xmas food parcels to widows over 60 or any person over 80 years of age not receiving a £ cash grant	109	00
Expences:- Tel, postage stationery etc	3	40
Bank Balance at 31-12-92	131	63
	586	63

Matters of general public interest
Miss Haywood mentioned that Mr. Gurry also offered to come to meet the Parish Council, when the Council would be able to make its feelings, particularly on the management of the Park, known. Mr. Gurry's visit this meeting could be open to the public.

Mr. John Lambert had called on Mr. Fenton voicing concern about a proposed railway Bridleway.
It could be the Parish Council find out what the National Park's intention is on the Bridleway.
It was already too much tourism.
It was proposed that the meeting write to the Countryside Commission and the National Park.
Proposed: Mr. Taves
Seconded: Miss Haywood
Mr. Taves raised the matter of a diversion of the Pennine Way. Miss Gurry said that the National Park had not heard of it. A letter of thanks was proposed to the Chairman and Vice-Chairman for their work in the past year.
Proposed: Miss Haywood
Seconded: Mrs. Berry
Mrs. Berry

The meeting closed at 8.50 p.m.

S.M. Millman